
8/15/2023 AGENDA 
PACKET 

Board of Trustees 
BLANCHARD BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 



 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

 

 

  



1 | P a g e 
Blanchard Board of Adjustment Agenda 

August 15th, 2023 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

REGULAR MEETING 
6:00 P.M. Tuesday, 15 August 2023 

 Blanchard Municipal Court House 300 N. Main Street 
Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, WILL 
HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON THE ABOVE DATE, TIME, AND LOCATION. THE 
AGENDA WILL CONSIST OF DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION, INCLUDING, 
BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE APPROVAL, DENIAL, AMENDMENT, REVISION, OR 
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL, IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF THE FOLLOWING AGENDA 
ITEMS: 

A. MEETING CONVENED:

1. Call to Order:
2. Invocation:
3. Pledge of Allegiance:
4. Roll Call:
5. Determination of Quorum:

B. BUSINESS AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for
discussion, consideration, and take INDIVIDUAL action:

1. Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to solicit public input
regarding the approval or denial of a variance to allow the 
applicant Variances on front yard setbacks, lot coverage, 
landscaping, parking count, and lot size. 
Applicant: Kyle Hogland 
Address:  310 W Veterans Memorial HWY 
Legal:  See Staff Report 

2. Approve or Deny by the Finding of Fact on the application as
submitted.



2 | P a g e 
Blanchard Board of Adjustment Agenda 

August 15th, 2023 

3. Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to solicit public input
regarding the approval or denial of a variance to allow the
applicant to apply a rear yard setback of 9 feet to the property.

Applicant: Doug Reese 
Address:  838 Windmill Ave 
Legal:  See Staff Report 

4. Approve or Deny by the Finding of Fact on the application as
submitted.

C. CONSENT AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for
approval, acceptance, or acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to
any conditions included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the
approval of all members, that item(s) will be heard in regular order:

1. Approval of Minutes for the regular meeting of July 18th, 2023.
2. Acceptance of Attendance Report.

D. BOARD/STAFF COMMENTS: This item is listed to provide an opportunity
for the board and/or city staff to make comments and/or request
specific agenda items. NO ACTION will be taken.

E. ADJOURNMENT.



 

B~1 

 

 

  



1|Page 
Variance Agenda Report 

15 August 2023 

VARIANCE REPORT 
DATE: August 15th, 2023 

TO: Blanchard Board of Adjustment 

FROM:     Hayden Wilkes, City Planner  

RE: Variance application filed by Kyle Hogland 

Application 
OWNERS:           Kyle Hogland 

APPLICANT: Kyle Hogland 

LOCATION:            310W Veterans Memorial HWY 

ZONING: C-4 Restricted Commercial District

Background 
The subject property is located at 310 W Veterans Memorial HWY. The owner of the property is 
requesting several variances to his property. On the application has listed several variance requests 
as follows: 
50 ft setback at the front; lot coverage ratio of 50% will be exceeded; landscaping; Parking count if 
more than 7 required; 12,000 sq. ft minimum lot size. 

The applicant has not specified on the application what the actual lot coverage or setback would be 
adjusted to but has provided a site plan with specific measurements.   
According to the site plan the front yard setback would be 37’ 1 ½”. 
According to the site plan the building is a 35’3” X 38’3” building with a sq footage of 1351 SQ FT 
this would make the total coverage of the lot 28.49% 
The City’s parking regulations would be as follows 
“Commercial establishments not otherwise classified: One (1) parking space for each one-hundred fifty 
(150) square feet of floor space used for retail trade in the building and including all areas used by the 
public.”
The zoning minimum lot Size on a C-4 lot would be 12,000 Sq. Ft whereas this lot is 4746 Sq. Ft.

Site Location & Description 
310 West Veterans Memorial Highway, Blanchard, Oklahoma           
A strip, piece, or parcel of land lying in part of Lots Nineteen (19) and Twenty (20), in Block Eighty (80), 
in the Town of Blanchard, McClain County, Oklahoma. Said parcel of land being described by meets and 
bounds as follows: Beginning at the SE corner of said Lot 20, Block 80, thence S 89°34’13” W along the 
South line of said Lots 20 and 19 a distance of 50.00 feet to the Southwest corner of Lot 19; thence N 



2|Page  
Variance Agenda Report 

15 August 2023 

 

00°28’02 W along the west line of said Lot 19 a distance of 94.50 feet to a point on the present South Right-
of-Way line of US-Highway No. 62; thence Northeasterly along said right-of-way on a curve to the right 
having a radius of 641.11 feet and having a chord bearing of N 88°25’06” E and an arc distance of 25.01 
feet to a point on the East line of said lot 19; thence N 89°34’13” E a distance of 25.00 feet to a point on 
the East line of said Lot 20; thence S 00°28’02” E along said East line a distance of 95.00 feet to the Point 
of Beginning. 
 

Public Notification  
 
Sign posted August 2nd, 2023. Public notice was posted in the paper on August 3rd, 2023. 
 

General Plan Conformance  
 
The current land use of this property is Residential, zoned C-4, Restricted Commercial District (see Page 
13 of the Vision 2035 Comprehensive Plan). The Future land use of the subject property is classified as 
Central Business District.  

Utilities  
 
The subject property is within 300’ of public municipal water and public sanitary sewer and will be required 
to tie on. 
 

Protest of Application 
 
None received.  
 

Attachments 
 
A. Application. 
B. Site Plan 
C. Survey 
 
 



1BLANCHARD 
OKLAHOMA 

Case Number: BOA-_______ _ 

APPLICANT Name: Kyle Hogland

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

Date Filed: ______ _ 

Phone: 405-509-1162
----------------

Address: 602 N. Jackson Ave.

Interest held by applicant: � Owner 

City, ST, ZIP: 
Blanchard, OK 73010

D Owner's Agent D Purchaser 

Other (explain): ________________ _ 

Full address and legal description of property to which this application applies: 
310 WVd:orancMomonoll HwyBla-.cha'd, O< 73010. Astnp, piecoo,paiceloflarx:l lyng.tipart of Lots l9and 20. !;jock 80. ofthoongina rowns!oofBl;nchard. Mecias, Coll'iy. Olahoma Bogim�attheSE Comer of said lot 20, Blocl:SQ thClncoS 8!13-4'13•WAJongthoSIOUhll"loof sa;d lots 

20 liV'ld 1 !ila dI&tanc:o of 50 foc,t to tho 900!:hWost comorol tit 19, lhor-.:o N 0028'02" W a.lo� tho wo:it hnool sarj Jot 19 a d.::tanc:oof 94 SfOGt lo a poirt on lho proll,III('( IOUth r.ghl-of-wRy �noof u.s: highWay no 62, lhCIOCo northwoi.teny along s:ild nght-of-wayon &CU''ICI lo tho right ha..,ng a radius 

of 641 11 foot and ha�ng achc>td befil'11'Qof N 88'25'05' E ard an arc dstaicool 25 01 loot IO a po,nt on the oast liioof �ld lot 19. thencoN 8934'13•E a chtancoot 25,00!oot lo a !)(ml on the oe• hneof said lot 20. ttiorco S 00'28"02"E along S8K.I East lino adlstancoot 95 00 tooc to th• po1rt 

c+ fuj•,.,,J
"fr

. G."ta..W--s. Y,1c1c; $&" -Aic/- o,- .• \\ ac.t'l.s M.o"'t. O< le:ss.,

Current zoning classification: 4 Current use: ___ _ P t S. 
4,746 Sq. ft roper y 1ze: ___ _

D Zoning Variance: Chapter: 21 Section: ______________________ _ 

D Special Exception: Chapter 21 Section: _____________________ _ 

D Appeal From Administrative Official 

N tu f t 50 ft setback at the front; lot coverage ratio of 50% will be exceeded; landscaping; Parking count a re o reques :. _____________________________________ _ 
if more than 7 required; 12,000 sq. ft minimum lot size 

VARIAN CE APPLICANTS: With regard to the property described above, what conditions are pecu
liar to this location which would warrant the granting of a variance? 
This property is a non conforming lot and due to its smaller than required size it requires some adjustments to the setbacks, landscaping, and lot 

coverage ratio. These adjustments will allow this property to become a viable commercial lot. The original lot sizes were decreased due to the highway widening. 

SPECIAL EXCEPTION APPLICANTS: Please provide a detailed description of your proposal. 

APPEAL APPLICANTS: Please provide a detailed description of the nature of your appeal. 





!ELANCHARD BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
OKLAHOMA 

Required Materials: 

• A list of property owners with mailing addresses within three-hundred (300) feet of the property bounda

ry. This list must be provided by McOain or Grady County, as is appropriate, or by a certified abstract 

company. 

• A copy of the deed to the property with a full legal description. 

• A site plan drawn to scale showing size and location of lots, land uses, buildings, and proposed buildings. 

• A survey when pertinent to variance request. 

• $100.00 Filing Fee 

I certify that the submitted information is true and_ corr t: . 

Applicant: Kyle Hogland 

Address: 602 N Jackson Ave. Blanchard, 

Phone: 405-509-1162 

Email: 1 kylehogland@gmail.com 

In order for a variance to be granted in accordance with State Statute requirements, the applicant must 

prove: 

• There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions pertaining to the particular piece of 
property in question because of its size, shape, or topography. 

• The application of this ordinance to this particular piece of property would create an 
unnecessary hardship, not self-imposed by the owner or developer. 

• Such conditions are peculiar only to the particular piece of property involved. 

• Relief, if granted, would not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the 
purposes and intent of this zoning ordinance or the comprehensive plan; provided, 
however, that no variance may be granted for a use of land or building or structure that is 
prohibited by this ordinance. 



20 19

N 89°34'13" E
25.00'

S 89°34'13" W
50.00'

N
 0

0
°2

8
'0

2
" W

9
4

.5
0
'

S
 0

0
°2

8
'0

2
" S

9
5

.0
0
'

20.00' ALLEY

PART OF LOTS 19 AND 20
BLOCK 80 OF THE ORIGINAL
TOWN SITE OF BLANCHARD,

MCCLAIN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

C-4 ZONING
 -30' REAR SETBACK
-50' FRONT SETBACK
-0' SIDE YARD
-12,000 SQFT MIN AREA
-50% MAX LOT COVERAGE
-35' MAX HEIGHT

REAR SETBACK
10.00'

FRONT SETBACK
50.00'

3
7

'-1 12
"

3
5

'-3
"

2
2

'-1
3

4
"

1'-0"

1'-0"
38'-3" 10'-9"

2
0

'-5
"

THESE DOCUMENTS AND IMAGES ARE
THE SOLE PROPERTY OF PRA AND ARE
NOT TO REPRODUCED OR COPIED IN ANY
FORM WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION
FROM PRA.

COPYRIGHT 2023
© PRA

DRAWING SCALE:
PROJECT #:
DATE:
DESIGNED BY:
DRAWN BY:
REVIEWED BY:

ROS
ROS
ROS

PROJECT:

PRA
© 2023

TITLE:

SHEET:

0868
6-19-2023

SILVER CITY
INVESTMENTS

310 VETERANS MEMORIAL HWY
BLANCHARD, OK 73010

P.O. BOX 2618
BLANCHARD, OK 73010
(405)-255-8202  RICHARD@PRA-PRC.COM

RICHARD OMAR
STARKS

a6013

PRELIMINARY NOT

FOR CONSTRUCTION

1
8" = 1'-0"

SITE
PLAN

SP
North ASITE PLAN

SCALE: 1"=10'-0"



6/27/23 , 5:46 PM IMG-5319.jpg 

Autf'Mntl:aign 10: 2CtJDA74-l>F>l-41,C..A&U-C012C3FCCISt 

' 
s 

SCALE 
0 ~ ~ 100 

~ 
( IN FEET ) 

LEGAL DESCRJPnON t inch = 50 rt. 
A STRIP, PIECE OR PARCEL Of ~0 LYING IN PART Of LOTS 19 ANO 20, BLOCK 80, Of THE ORIGINAi. TOWNSITE Of BLANCHARD, McCLAIN 
COUNlY, OKI.N-tOMA. SAID PARCEl Of LANO BEING OESCVRIBED BY METES ANO BOUNDS /IS fOU.OWS: 

BEGINNING AT THE SE CORNER Of SAID LOT 20, BLOCK 80, THENCE S 89'34'13" W ALONG THE SOUTH LINE Of SAID LOTS 20 ANO 19 A 
DISTANCE Of 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER Of LOT 19, THENCE N 00'28'02" W Al.ONG THE WEST LINE Of SAID LOT 19 A DISTANCE 
Of 94.50 fEET TO A POINT OH THE PRESENT SOUTH RIGHT-Of-WAY LINE Of U.S. HIGHWAY No. 62, THENCE NORTHWESTERLY Al.ONG SAID 
RIGHT-Of- WAY OH A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAYING A RADIUS Of 641.11 Fm ANO HAVING A CHORD BEARING Of N 88'25'06" E ANO AN ARC 
DISTANCE Of 25.01 fEET TO A POINT OH THE EAST U£ Of SAID LOT 19, THENCE N 89'34'13" E A DISTANCE Of 25.00 Fm TO A POINT OH 
THE EAST LINE Of SAID LOT 20, THENCE S 00'28'02" E Al.ONG SAID EAST LINE A DISTANCE Of 95.00 fEET TO 'THE POINT Of BEGINNING. 

CONTAINING 4,746 SQUARE fEET OR 0.11 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

NOTES 

1. THIS SURl,£Y WAS PE:RPORAIE:0 WITHOUT THE: BE:NE:FIT OF A nTLE: COMAIITAIE:NT PR0"10E:0, ANO AJAY BE: SUB.ECT TO I.IA TTE:RS 
OF RE:COR0 NOT SH0'NN HE:RE:ON 

2 . PROPE:RTY SH0'NN AND 0£:SCRIBE:D HE:RE:ON IS llf/OiL Y CONTAINE:D WITHIN ANO IS THE: SAAi£: PROPERTY AS 0£:SCRIBED AND 
CQNl,£1£D TO BOYD'S LA'NN CARE, LLC, AS RE:COROE:D IN BOOK 2599, PAGE: 420, IN AlcCLAIN COUNTY. 

3. FIE:LD SIJRl,£1£D APRIL, 2020 

4. BASIS OF BO.RING FOR THIS DE:SCRIPnON IS THE: SOUTH UN£: OF SAID LOTS 19 ANO 20, BLOCK 80, OF THE: ORIGINAL T0'NN 
SITE: OF BUiNCHARD, AlcCUJN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ASSUAIE:D TO BE:AR S 89'34'13" W. AS RE:CORDE:D IN BOOK 2599, PAGE: 
420. 

5 . THIS IS A SIAIPLE BOUNDARY SURl,£Y, SUR1,£YOR DID NOT LOCATE: ANY IAIPR0l,£/JE:NTS. 

6. THIS SURl,£Y AlffTS THE: OKLAHOMA AIINIAIUAI STANDARDS FOR THE: PRACnct: OF LANO SURl,£YING AS A0OPTE:D BY THE: 
OKLAHOMA STA TE: BOARD OF UCE:NSURE: FOR PROFE:SSIONAL E:NGINffRS ANO LAND SURl,£YORS. 

CERnFJCA noN 

I, Anthony 8. Cole. a Registered Professional Land Surveyor in the State of Oklahoma, 
do hereby certify that this plat of sur.ey represents a survey made on the ground 
under my direction and supervision in May, 2020 and that the monuments shown hereon 
actually exist and their positions ore correctly shoNn. 

-A ~ A ..._....,,C,,...'Mc~e~/ ___ 0_6_/2_9/_2_02_0_ 

Anth~t ol~ PLS 1445 Date 

PINNACLE PART OF BLOCK 80 
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE 

BLANCHARD, McCLAIN CO., 
OKLAHOMA 

LOT SURVEY 
CONSULTING MANAGD.4ENT GROUP, INC 
4516 N.W. 36TH STREET. Ste 100 
();(LAHOMA CITY, OK 73122 
PH (405) 879-0600 Fox (405) 604- 4627 
CA 6117 Exp·res 6-30-21 

Scolc 1· • !IO' 



 

B~2 

 

 

  



B~3 



1|Page  
Variance Agenda Report 

15 August 2023 

 

 VARIANCE REPORT  
 
DATE:                  August 10th, 2023 
 
TO:                         Blanchard Board of Adjustment 

 
FROM:        Hayden Wilkes, City Planner  
 
RE:                         Variance application filed by Doug Reese 
 

Application  
 
APPLICANT:               Doug Reese 
 
LOCATION:               838 Windmill Ave    
 
ZONING:                        R-E Residential Estates District               
 
LEGAL:               Lot Twenty-Nine (29), in Block One (1), of the Final Plat of SILO ACRES, 

located in the N/2 NW/4 of Section 17, Township 8 North, Range 4 West, 
I.M., Blanchard, McClain County, Oklahoma, according to the recorded 
plat thereof.   

 

Background 
 
The subject property is located at 838 Windmill Ave. The applicant is requesting a variance for the 
property to adjust the rear yard setback from the R-E 40’ to 9’. The tract is developed with a house 
that is requiring a variance to come into compliance. The applicant had a building permit signed off 
by the city with the site plan showing the building to be 30’ from the rear yard setback. The property 
in question has a 50’ ONEOK easement going from the SW corner of the property to the NE 
corner. The applicant has received a variance from the restrictive covenants from the developer. 
(See attached) 
 

Site Location & Description 
 
Lot Twenty-Nine (29), in Block One (1), of the Final Plat of SILO ACRES, located in the N/2 
NW/4 of Section 17, Township 8 North, Range 4 West, I.M., Blanchard, McClain County, 
Oklahoma, according to the recorded plat thereof.   
 

Public Notification  
 
Sign posted August 2nd, 2023. Public notice was posted in the paper on August 3th, 2023. 
 
 
 



2|Page  
Variance Agenda Report 

15 August 2023 

 

 

General Plan Conformance  
 
The current land use of this property is Residential, zoned R-E, Residential Estates District (see Page 13 
of the Vision 2035 Comprehensive Plan). The Future land use of the subject property is classified as 
Residential.  
 

Utilities  
 
The subject property is served with public municipal water and the subject property is not served by public 
sanitary sewer. 
 

Protest of Application 
 
None received.  
 

Attachments 
 
A. Application. 
B. Copy of Plat 
C.  Letter from the applicant. 
D. Variance from Developer. 
 
 
 



















 

C~4 

 

 

  



 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 

  



 

C~1 

 

 

  



     1 | P a g e 
    Blanchard Board of Adjustment Minutes 
                                                 July 18, 2023 

 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

REGULAR MEETING 
6:00 P.M. Tuesday, 18 July 2023 

 Blanchard Municipal Court House 300 N. Main Street 
Blanchard, Oklahoma 73010 

 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF OKLAHOMA, THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
OF THE CITY OF BLANCHARD, OKLAHOMA, WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING ON THE ABOVE DATE, 
TIME, AND LOCATION. THE AGENDA WILL CONSIST OF DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE APPROVAL, DENIAL, AMENDMENT, REVISION, OR 
CONDITIONAL APPROVAL, IN WHOLE OR IN PART OF THE FOLLOWING AGENDA ITEMS: 

  

A. MEETING CONVENED 

1. Call to Order by Chair @ 6:00 P.M. 

2. Invocation: Yvonne Lackey 

3. Pledge of Allegiance:  Melissa Elden 

4. Roll Call:  Melissa Elden ~ Present  
  Donna Stokes ~ Present  
  Brandon Allee ~ Present  
  Yvonne Lackey ~ Present 
  Vacant   
 

5. Determination of Quorum:  4 ~ Present    0 ~ Absent 
 
 

This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at 
www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, 
the 14th, July 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 
 
 

       Diana Daniels       

        City Clerk 
 

http://www.cityofblanchard.us/


     2 | P a g e 
    Blanchard Board of Adjustment Minutes 
                                                 July 18, 2023 

 

  

B. BUSINESS AGENDA 
the following item(s) are hereby designated for discussion, 
consideration, and take INDIVIDUAL action: 

 

1. Open, conduct, and close Public Hearing to solicit public input 
regarding the approval or denial of a variance to allow the applicant 
to apply a side yard setback of 11 feet to their property.  

 
Applicant: Summer & Cody Prickett 

 Address:  3853 Bluestem Circle 
 Legal:   See Staff Report 
 
Public Hearing Opened @ 6:03 P.M. 

FOR:  Applicant, Summer Prickett, 3853 Bluestem Circle Blanchard OK 

     James Biesel 897 Wildrye Court Blanchard OK  

AGAINST:  None.              

Public Hearing closed @ 6:15 P.M. 

 

2. Approve or Deny by the Finding of Fact on the application as 
submitted. 

 
MOTION by Board Member Elden and SECOND by Board Member Stokes… to grant 
the variance. 

     MOTION CARRIED:        
     4 ~ YEA:  Elden; Stokes; Alee; Lackey 

0 ~ NAY:  None.   
0 ~ ABSENT:      None.  

  

C. CONSENT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: the following item(s) are hereby designated for 

approval, acceptance, or acknowledgment by one motion, SUBJECT to 
any conditions included therein. If any item(s) do not meet with the 
approval of all members, that item(s) will be heard in regular order: 

 
1. Approval of Minutes for the regular meeting of May 16th, 2023. 
2. Approval of Minutes for the regular meeting of June 20th, 2023. 



     3 | P a g e 
    Blanchard Board of Adjustment Minutes 
                                                 July 18, 2023 

 

 
MOTION by Board Member Stokes and SECOND by Board Member Lackey… to 
approve Items 1 and 2 as presented. 

     MOTION CARRIED:        
 3 ~ YEA: Elden; Stokes; Alee; Lackey 
 0 ~ NAY: None.   
 0 ~ ABSENT: None. 
     

3. Acceptance of Attendance Report. 
 

MOTION by Chair Elden and SECOND by Board Member Allee… to approve Item 3 
as presented. 

     MOTION CARRIED:        
 3 ~ YEA: Elden; Stokes; Alee; Lackey 
 0 ~ NAY: None.   
 0 ~ ABSENT: None. 

 
 

  

D. BOARD/STAFF COMMENTS 

           BOARD/STAFF COMMENTS:  
This item is listed to provide an opportunity for the board and/or city staff to 
make comments and/or request specific agenda items. NO ACTION will be taken. 

Chair Elden asked for an update of what is to come on the upcoming 
agenda. City Planner Hayden Wilkes informed the board of the two agenda 
items that were set to be published for the August 10th meeting.  
 

 

E. ADJOURNMENT 

Called @ 6:30 P.M. 

       ______________________ 
          Chair 
ATTEST: (Seal) 

       ______________________ 
          City Clerk 

 



 

C~2 

 

 

  





 

COMMENTS 

 

 

  



 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

  


	ADP22CB.tmp
	This Agenda was posted in prominent public view on the City’s website at www.cityofblanchard.us and the City Hall Bulletin Board on or before 5:00 p.m., Friday, the 14th, July 2023, with the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act.




